
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: Re : FW: JOW TONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. , FCC ID: QPRDL-08 , Assessment NO.: AN05T5041, 
Notice#1--Updated(0812)

8/12/2005

From: daphne.liang [mailto:daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 7:09 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject:  Re : FW: JOW TONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. , FCC ID: QPRDL-08 , Assessment NO.: AN05T5041, Notice#1--Updated
(0812) 
 
Dear Helen:  
 
Thank you for your e-mail. Please find the attached for updated(0812).  
And if still have any problems,please let me know,thank you .  
 
BEST REGARDS 
 
Daphne Liang  /  ? ? ?   8/12/2005 
Certification Team Leader / R&D and Certification Dept. 
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 5:22 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: JOW TONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. , FCC ID: QPRDL-08 , Assessment 
NO.: AN05T5041, Notice#1 
 
 
Question #1: The test report does not show that Bandwidth test was done with maximum input signal
(audio input from IPod Shuffle) and user controls adjusted to maximize emission. Please verify. 
Ans:  Yes,we confirm that Bandwidth test was done with masimum input signal(audio input from IPod 
Shuffle) and user    
    controls adjusted to maximize emission. Please find the attached (page 10) for  
 
Question #2: The user manual does not contain FCC15.21 user information. Please revise the user 
manual. 
Ans:Please find the attached for update:DL-08_User manual(0812).  
  
Best Regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any 
questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address 
listed below the name of the sender. 
 
 
 


